

November 30, 1938

Mr. Robert H. Scholl
Standard Oil Company of New Jersey
26 Broadway
New York

Dear Mr. Scholl:-

I have received your letter of November 21st with its enclosed information concerning the case of [REDACTED]. I have talked with Mr. Stone of Charleston about the case and have exchanged some correspondence with him, and I have also written to the Mayo Clinic in an attempt to obtain some information from them concerning [REDACTED] and his illness of 1937. I shall be glad to give every possible assistance in the preparation of this case and I will keep in touch with Mr. Stone for that purpose. I assume he will remain in communication with your office but if any matters arise concerning which I feel that you should be advised directly by me, I will communicate with you.

Very truly yours,

RAK:is

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.

KE 0010395